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clerk@newton-pc.gov.uk

From: clerk@newton-pc.gov.uk
Sent: 22 September 2025 14:05
To: 'Janys Sherwood'; 'Louise Evers (louise.evers@newton-pc.gov.uk)'; 

'paul.presland@newton-pc.gov.uk'; 'philip.taylor@newton-pc.gov.uk'; 'Rita Schwenk'
Cc: 'Finch'; 'lee.parker@babergh.gov.uk'
Subject: September 2025 update from Newton Parish Council

  

AROUND THE GREEN     -      Edition 11       -      September 2025 
Thank you for subscribing to Around the Green, which is produced by the Parish Council for the 
residents of Newton.  In this edition, we have the following updates for you: 

Pedestrian Crossing 

In July 2025, Newton Parish Council undertook a survey with its residents, on behalf of Suffolk 
Highways, to obtain their feedback on the potential use of a pedestrian crossing on the A134. Of 
the 250 households in Newton, 90 (36%) responded to the survey of which 78 households agreed 
with the proposed location of the crossing. 

 

Suffolk Highways are satisfied with this level of response and the number of crossings that the 
responders would make if the crossing and pavement were installed and has agreed to design and 
prepare the costs for the scheme, by the end of October 2025. 
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Village Survey 

The Parish Council has delayed planning the next Parish Survey until the feedback from Suffolk 
Highways is received on the design and costs of the pedestrian crossing scheme. 

 

Newton Neighbourhood Plan 

Unfortunately, the Government’s funding cuts has meant that there is no grant available to Newton 
Parish Council to help towards the cost of reviewing its Neighbourhood Plan (NNP). The 
councillors are currently reviewing ways in which the costs of the review can be covered and are 
hoping to give you an update as soon as possible. If you would like to help form the Working Party 
for the project, please contact Paul Presland (email paul.presland@newton-pc.gov.uk ). 
 

Councillor Vacancy 

 NPC still has a vacancy on the council. Should you wish to find out more about the role or put 
your name forward for consideration, please contact me on the email address above or the 
telephone number below. 

 

Proposed Development 
At the September meeting of NPC, Mr Barnes presented to the councillors his proposal to develop 
9 dwellings between Manders and 1 Assington Road.  He indicated that the development would 
include two pairs of affordable semi-detached dwellings, a pond and a zebra crossing. The 
councillors and residents present asked several questions; access to and from the site, the 
biodiversity net gain of the development, the Manders business car parking requirement, whether 
the site was in the existing settlement boundary, whether the proposal conformed to the NNP and 
how the proposals had been communicated to adjoining residents. Mr Barns confirmed that only 
the owner of the land was aware of the proposal until NPC were notified last week via the District 
Councillor. The Chairman thanked Mr Barnes for his attendance and mentioned that if any formal 
planning application was submitted for the scheme, NPC would review its merits and its 
conformity with the NNP. 
 

Planning Applications 

Here is the status of Planning Applications that the Parish Council has reviewed recently. 
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Newton website 

 Newton’s website www.newton-pc.gov.uk has a wealth of information about the village, its 
organisations and the Parish Council. Here are links that will take you to the Parish Council’s: 

  

 Meeting Dates and Minutes 
 Agendas 
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Upcoming NPC Events 
The Council’s Litter Pick and Coffee Morning with be held on Saturday 28th March 2026.  The Litter 
Pick will start at 8.30am and the Coffee Morning at 10am, both from the Village Hall. 
 

Contact Details 

 

Stay Safe 

Regards 

 Dave Crimmin CiLCA, PIALC, PSLCC 

Clerk to Newton Parish Council 

  

01787 375085 

www.newton-pc.gov.uk 

  

  


